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Catherine l;'hnng (LKK Auto)

e —
From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.coms
sent: Thursday. 4 October, 2018 11:07 AM
To: assignments@Ikkauto.com
Subject: RE: [Spam-pop3] RE: Notice of PRI of SLC 2502 C; Our Vehicle: SKv3za)

Cur Ref: 569025

Dear Catherine,

We will close file as private settlement is dore.
Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monjca_chung®sg. msig-asia.com

LLAIMS Insurer Claims
‘ MSiG ‘(*. Team of the Year
) 1= 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leang Buildi%ﬁn;apure 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig. com.sg

— INSURANCE GROUP

From: Monica Chung

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 11:06 AM

To: 'Mdm Ling' <mdmling@tcmg.com.sg>

Ce: Ling Leong Hui <lhling@tcmg.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [Spam-pop3] RE: Notice of PRI of SLC 2502 C; Qur Vehicle: SKV328) Our Ref: 569025

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Pear Mdm Ling,

There |5 private settlement done between bath parties.
We will close case at our end,

Regaris,

Monica Chung
Exacutive, Claims Services (Motor)

D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica chung@se.msig-asia.com
* GLAIMS insurer Claims
MS'G :l'* R VAL Team of the Year
2014

M3IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafiles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leang Eulldiésm—gapme 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg
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Aventer of [[ERRNE] wsumance groue

From: Mdm Ling [mailto:mdmiling @term .L
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Low Yi Qjan <yigian }m@g.mgig-aslg.mm:

Ce: Monica Chung <Monica ne@se. msig-asia comy; Ling Leong Hui <ihli .Lom.
Subject: RE: [Spam-pop3] RE: Notice of PRI of SLC 2502 C; Qur Vehicle: S5KvV328)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and to your mail of even date.

Qur client Is not agreeable to any of your appointed panel of surveyors as the Single Joint Expert.
Cur client's panel of su neyors nominated as the Single Joint Expert is as attached.

As requested, we attach a copy of the Gia Report of SLC 2502 ¥ for your attention.

Yours faithfully,

Mdm Ling
Tommby Choo Mark Go LLC
From: Low Yi Qian ilto:ylgian lo

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 2:36 PM

To: mdmling @Icmg,cgm.;g

Ce: Monica Chung <Manica Chung@se. mei -asia.com>

Subject: [Spam-pop3] RE: Notice of PRI of SLC 2502 C; Our Vehicle: SKv328)

Dear Sir,

FYl, Our Insured riot repor rted.

Please provide us SLC2502C accident report.

We would like to appoint the following surveyar, LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD for your claim,

To facilitate an expeditious ctaim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SJE
{Sirgle Joint Expert)

If nat, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their availability:

1} Kalvin Ang

2)  Kenneth Kong
3)  Marcus Chua
4) Henry Ng

3)  Lau Kwok Kwong
6)  Frankie Pang

7). Ng You han

B)  Gary Soon

9)  Chow Ba Xiong
10) Axel Lee

In yeur response, please also provide us a list of 10 SUrveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you
agrez ar disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE in case of
any of our nominated SJE is not available.

2



NB: If both of us could not agree with each other's list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint a motor
suweyulr to copduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA
protoco

Thank you and have a great day ahiead|

Best Regards

Low Yi Qlan

Administrative Officer

Claims Services Department

Oirect line +65 6594 2525 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | yigian_low®sg, msig-asia.com
o AWARDS

MSIG W isin a7y

FOTE Wrsairer Ciaos Tearm of the Yo

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
5220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No, 2004122126 | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on DM

Y2 INSURANCE BROUP

From: Mdm Ling [mailto:mdmiing @temg.com sg]

Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 10:16 AM

Te: Margaret Loh <margaret loh .misip-asia.coms

Subject: Notice of PRI of SLC 2502 €

[ear Mdm,

‘We refer to the above matter.

Attach herewith the notice of PRI of vehicle SLC 2502 C for your attention.
Yours faithfully,

Mdm Ling
Tommy Choo MarK Go LLC

CIONFIDENT TALITY NOTICE

This el (inchuding sny stiachiments ) may contain information that & privileged o conlideinsal, Thie sendltg of ths < mall ta any
eerson pibar than the intended recipient js-not & walviar of the privil=ge or confidestiaiity thst sttaches to/lt If yiu ire oot the intended
recipleEnt, phease notify the sender immasdintaly, detete the amall-and de rot copy, distebute or disclise Its contents



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

++.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
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